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Chloe Steer

From: john luke <fyi-request-28435-7089c3e0@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 1:47 am

To: Official Information Act

Subject: Official Information request - OIA24 0594 OIA Release Letter- updated

Categories: To log

[You don't o
en get email from fyi-request-28435-7089c3e0@requests.fyi.org.nz. Learn why this is important at 

h'ps://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIden/fica/on ] 

 

Dear Ministry for Primary Industries, 

 

Thank you for your reply- OIA24 0594 OIA Release Le'er 

 

I noted "Nomina/ons are now closed, and 16 nomina/ons were received. 11 of these nomina/ons have been 

iden/fied as qualified vets, four as otherwise qualified (lay people), and one applicant was iden/fied as not eligible 

for considera/on. There were no nomina/ons received from nomina/ng agencies. " 

 

May I ask how many vets vacancy you are currently seeking for and how many lay people vacancy you are currently 

seeking for? Also, what's the reasons or grounds for the "one applicant was iden/fied as not eligible for 

considera/on"? 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

john luke 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

This is an Official Informa/on request made via the FYI website. 

 

Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 

fyi-request-28435-7089c3e0@requests.fyi.org.nz 

 

Is OIA@mpi.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Informa/on requests to Ministry for Primary Industries? If so, 

please contact us using this form: 

h'ps://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=mpi 

 

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright 

policies: 

h'ps://fyi.org.nz/help/officers 

 

If you find this service useful as an Official Informa/on officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your 

organisa/on's OIA or LGOIMA page. 

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 


